

Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works



City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9191
Fax: 262.636.9545

February 22, 2023

TO: Alder. Mollie Jones, Chairperson
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney, P. E.
Commissioner of Public Works

RE: Award Funding Memo
Contract #2023040 – 2023 - Sanitary Sewer Repairs (RW)

On Wednesday, February 22, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. (local time), the Department of Public Works received bids for Contract 2023040 – 2023 - Sanitary Sewer Repairs and submits same for your approval. The following bids were received:

<u>Contractor</u>	<u>Total Bid</u>
Genesis Excavators, Inc.	\$437,452.00
The Wanasek Corp	\$454,158.00
A.W. Oakes & Son, Inc	\$619,735.00

This Public Works Department project was estimated at \$400,000 and is a Racine Works Program contract.

Staff recommends that the contract be awarded to Genesis Excavators, Inc., based on the bid results shown above.

Funding for this work is available in the following accounts:

<u>ORG OBJECT</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Amount</u>
22640 57560	SANITARY SEWERS	\$349,325.00
22640 54400	INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIRS (SSM)	\$56,000.00
22640 57500	PAVING (SSM)	\$32,127.00
	Total	\$437,452.00